Hi, Tim,

Thanks so much for your permission.  Using your essay as an example will certainly help future students.  In addition, you are the model of clear critical thinking because you took the opposite of the opinion you really hold and found that that side had merit, too.

Well done and thank you.

Jim



	Date:
	10/22/2010 6:00:38 PM

	From:
	MCGEE, TIMOTHY P

	To:
	ROTH, JAMES

	Subject:
	Re: Week 4 Essay


Jim,

I'm sending this reply as a separate message because ANGEL wouldn't let me type at the top of your message when I clicked "reply." Weird.

Thank you for the kind comments on my essay. You are more than welcome to use it in future classes. I'm honored! Please leave my name on it.

Just for the record, the opinion I expressed in the essay is the opposite of my actual  opinion on that subject. I thought it would be fun to try to take a "devil's advocate" approach. It was certainly more of a challenge than I expected. Once I got started brainstorming I almost changed my mind and went a different direction. I was having a hard time coming up with arguments against the author's viewpoints, which I agree with. You can bet I was surprised when I found that the statistics actually supported my argument!

Thanks,
Tim McGee

	Date:
	10/20/2010 12:58:01 PM

	From:
	ROTH, JAMES

	To:
	MCGEE, TIMOTHY P

	Subject:
	RE: Week 4 Essay / Reading Group 3 / Final Draft




 Hi, Tim,

Below is your graded essay.  It is outstanding!

Jim

	Date:
	10/17/2010 5:49:32 PM

	From:
	MCGEE, TIMOTHY P

	To:
	ROTH, JAMES

	Subject:
	Week 4 Essay / Reading Group 3 / Final Draft




Tim McGee
James Roth
English 101
September 17, 2010
The Reality of the F Word
            Mary Sherry’s essay, In Praise of the F Word, was written from her perspective as an educator in an adult-literacy program. It generally contends that low-achieving students would benefit long-term by being failed or held back. Coming from a generation where this was the norm, (although noticeably waning), I disagree. Aside from setting an example for other students, in a majority of cases, failing a student did not tend to give him or her a wake-up call to turn their lives around.
Tim, you wrote an excellent introductory paragraph!
            Whether it is a matter of their personality traits, home situations, or genetics, there has always been, and always will be a wide divide between the best and worst learners. There are some parents who work diligently to instill a strong work ethic and desire to excel into their children by taking an active interest in what they are doing. Others, whose children are little more than an unfortunate inconvenience to them, feel that it’s solely the school’s responsibility to make sure their kids succeed. There are many others are at every level of involvement and caring in between. The same can be said for teachers. While many are passionate about their work, and truly want to make a difference in their students’ lives, others seem like they went into the field primarily to have summers off, or are just plain burned-out. These are all factors in how well a student does; factors that won’t be changed by giving the student an “F.”
            In my observation, whatever the reason for the students’ lack of effort, giving them a failing grade or holding them back is usually not going to change the factors that are causing their poor grades. Oh sure, there are exceptions, like the situation that arose with the author’s son, where the teacher threatened to give him an F, and he then straightened up his act. The fact that the parent let the student know that she supported the teacher probably played a role in his success. I think in many cases, after receiving some failing grades, students decide it’s not worth the effort to try to do better. Why should they? Lots of other kids are getting bad grades and getting through the system—they’re even graduating.
            A generation ago, no one had ever heard the term “no child left behind”, or considered the notion that the “politically correct” thing to do is to shuffle everyone through so we don’t hurt their little feelings by holding them to any kind of a standard. Students were actually held back and made to retake the grade they failed. I personally witnessed this, and never saw any real success stories emerge from it. It might be have been cool to be the only 9th grader with a driver’s license, but maybe the label of being socially identified as a dunce did more harm than good. A lot of these same students never finished high school.
The sentence above highlighted in blue is awesome!
            As we have dumbed-down the curriculum and standards, and turned a blind eye to students who would have been failed in the old days, the drop-out rate has decreased significantly. Since 1980 it has nearly dropped in half. In 1960, it was almost double the 1980 rate. This would appear to indicate that lowering the standards has caused students who would have otherwise dropped out, to at least finish school.
            Considering that there are so many more factors affecting students’ chances for success today, maybe the education system’s status quo isn’t all bad. In some families both parents are working. There are more single parent families now. Overall, parents are working more hours and have less time for their kids. Educators are seeing larger class sizes and budget constraints, which also affects students’ chances for success. If cutting these low-achieving students some slack makes them more likely to stay in school through graduation rather than dropping out, wouldn’t it stand to reason that they would be better off having at least been exposed to the curriculum for 12 years? After all, the world needs burger-flippers, too.
Tim, this is an outstanding first essay! Very well done! Could I have your permission to use this essay as an example in future classes? I can leave your name on it or keep it anonymous. Please feel comfortable saying no if you would prefer not to share it.
Jim     Grade 100/100
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Mary Sherry’s essay, In Praise of the F Word, was written from her perspective as an educator in an adult-literacy program. It generally contends that low-achieving students would benefit long-term by being failed or held back. Coming from a generation where this was the norm, (although noticeably waning), I disagree. Aside from setting an example for other students, in a majority of cases, failing a student did not tend to give him or her a wake-up call to turn their lives around.


Whether it is a matter of their personality traits, home situations, or genetics, there has always been, and always will be a wide divide between the best and worst learners. There are some parents who work diligently to instill a strong work ethic and desire to excel into their children by taking an active interest in what they are doing.  Others, whose children are little more than an unfortunate inconvenience to them, feel that it’s solely the school’s responsibility to make sure their kids succeed. There are many others are at every level of involvement and caring in between. The same can be said for teachers. While many are passionate about their work, and truly want to make a difference in their students’ lives, others seem like they went into the field primarily to have summers off, or are just plain burned-out. These are all factors in how well a student does; factors that won’t be changed by giving the student an “F.”


In my observation, whatever the reason for the students’ lack of effort, giving them a failing grade or holding them back is usually not going to change the factors that are causing their poor grades. Oh sure, there are exceptions, like the situation that arose with the author’s son, where the teacher threatened to give him an F, and he then straightened up his act. The fact that the parent let the student know that she supported the teacher probably played a role in his success. I think in many cases, after receiving some failing grades, students decide it’s not worth the effort to try to do better. Why should they? Lots of other kids are getting bad grades and getting through the system—they’re even graduating.


A generation ago, no one had ever heard the term “no child left behind”, or considered the notion that the “politically correct” thing to do is to shuffle everyone through so we don’t hurt their little feelings by holding them to any kind of a standard. Students were actually held back and made to retake the grade they failed. I personally witnessed this, and never saw any real success stories emerge from it. It might be cool to be the only 9th grader with a driver’s license, but maybe the label of being socially identified as a dunce did more harm than good. A lot of these same students never finished high school.


As we have dumbed-down the curriculum and standards, and turned a blind eye to students who would have been failed in the old days, the drop-out rate has decreased significantly. Since 1980 it has nearly dropped in half. In 1960, it was almost double the 1980 rate. This would appear to indicate that lowering the standards has caused students who would have otherwise dropped out, to at least finish school.


Considering that there are so many more factors affecting students’ chances for success today, maybe the education system’s status quo isn’t all bad. In some families both parents are working. There are more single parent families now. Overall, parents are working more hours and have less time for their kids. Educators are seeing larger class sizes and budget constraints, which also affects students’ chances for success. If cutting these low-achieving students some slack makes them more likely to stay in school through graduation rather than dropping out, wouldn’t it stand to reason that they would be better off having at least been exposed to the curriculum for 12 years? After all, the world needs burger-flippers, too.

 

